

VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
HUMAN RELATIONS FORUM
Wednesday, October 26, 2011
6:30 p.m.

Regular Meeting
Village Hall Hagenah Conference Room
675 Village Court

A G E N D A

The Village of Glencoe is subject to the requirements of the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities, are requested to contact the Village of Glencoe at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting at (847) 835-4114, or please contact the Illinois Relay Center at (800) 526-0844, to allow the Village of Glencoe to make reasonable accommodations for those persons.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Deborah Cogan, Chairman
Keki Bhote, Forum Member
Patricia Cantor, Forum Member
Margot Flanagan, Forum Member
Pam Louik, Forum Member
Joel Heifitz, Forum Member
Peggy Wagner-Kimble, Forum Member
Hilary Price, Forum Member
Rabbi Steven Stark Lowenstein, Forum Member
Mike Volling, Ex-officio Member

2. WELCOME NEW FORUM MEMBERS

3. APPROVAL OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2011 MINUTES

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

5. VEHICLE STICKER CONTEST

6. GLENCOE TURKEY SHOOT

7. WEBSITE

8. OTHER BUSINESS

9. ADJOURN

VILLAGE OF GLENCOE
HUMAN RELATIONS FORUM

MEETING MINUTES
September 21, 2011
6:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting of the Glencoe Human Relations Forum, held in the Village Hall Hagenah Conference Room, was called to order at 6:35 p.m. on the 21st day of September, 2011.

The following members were present:

Deborah Cogan, Chairperson
Hillary Price
Peggy Wagner-Kimble
Keki Bhote
Joel Heifitz
Rabbi Lowenstein
Pat Cantor
Margot Flannagin
Mike Volling, Ex-officio member

The following members were absent:

None

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE August 17, 2011 MEETING

The minutes of the August 17 meeting were approved.
Motion by Member Kimble, Second by Member Price.

3. VILLAGE VEHICLE STICKER CONTEST

Member Flannagin has contacted the Glencoe Park District to see if they had a preference as to what the Vehicle Sticker should depict. They related they would like to see them display a favorite park, or activity in a park. It was agreed the stickers would be required to say "Village of Glencoe 2013" somewhere in the design. Due date for submissions to the Village has been set as October 17, 2011.

4. HOLIDAY LIGHT THE NIGHT

Member Cogan contacted Sally Sprawl from the Glencoe Chamber who advised she had already made arrangements for hot chocolate, carolers, and a Santa Claus. She asked if the HRF might be able to sponsor another talent show on one of the Saturdays of the season (December 3, 10, or 17). Discussion was

held and it was decided that holding a show on Saturdays might be problematic for a number of reasons.

There was also a lengthy discussion on the possibility of holding a “turkey drive” at the Glencoe Golf Course – possibly on Saturday November 19. Other dates were discussed as well. There was also discussion as to who would get the profits: Public Safety Food & Toy drive, Township, etc.

Member Cogan will speak with President Feldman about the idea.

5. WEBSITE

Need to follow up with Ron Dussard on continued development of the HRF website.

6. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING

Motion to adjourn at 7:34 PM by Member Flannagin, second by Member Rabbi Lowenstein.

NEXT MEETING: Scheduled for October 19, 2011.